



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name HILLS- LESLIE BINONI

Service Number 172-97-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-1-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U.S.N. COF.

Home Address 3020 HOLMES AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

6-1-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

92

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

180

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-16-17 3-1-18

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

3-1-18 4-20-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

4-20-18 4-22-18

USS TALLAHASSEE-

4-22-18 11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN THIRD
CLASS-RADIO-

256

Date Discharge 2-26-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NORFOLK VA.

ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge THIRD CLASS -R-

Name HILLSTROM - GEORGE

Service Number 172-98-74

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-9-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 9 MO. Rate SHIPFITTER SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 161 SEYMOUR AVENUE SOUTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

7-9-17

10-14-17

SHIPFITTER SECOND
CLASS

235

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK

10-14-17

10-24-17

SHIPFITTER FIRST
CLASS

245

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-24-17

1-1-18

CHIEF MACHINIST'S MAT

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-1-18

1-30-18

MATE -AVIATION-

10

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUJAN FRANCE

1-30-18

8-9-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

8-9-18

9-16-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUJAN FRANCE

9-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-24-19

Place Inactive City GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF MACHINIST'S

Rating at Discharge MATE -A-A

Name HILLSTROM - HARRY ADOLPH

Service Number 172-98-76

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 3 MO. Rate YEOMAN THIRD CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BELLE PLAIN
State MINN.

K

County SCOTT

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN THIRD CLASS

113

YEOMAN SECOND CLASS

44

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

YEOMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HILLYER - JOHN PEPLOR Service Number 172-98-89
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Entered Date 5-26-17
 XXXX
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL- U.S.N. XXXX
 Home Address 320 SECOND STREET Town DULUTH
 County MINN.
 K Served at From To State Served as No. Days

| | | | | |
|------------------------|---------|----------|-----------------|-----|
| RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. | 5-26-17 | 7-16-17 | LANDSMAN FOR | |
| NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y. | 7-16-17 | 7-20-17 | ELECTRICIAN -G- | 279 |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. | 7-20-17 | 4-15-18 | ELECTRICIAN | |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT | | | THIRD CLASS-G- | 153 |
| PHILADELPHIA PA. | 4-15-18 | 6-4-18 | ELECTRICIAN | |
| USS CAROLA | 6-4-18 | 11-11-18 | SECOND CLASS-G- | 61 |
| | | | ELECTRICIAN | |
| | | | FIRST CLASS -G- | 41 |

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge -G-

Name HILTON - HOWARD ALGERD

Service Number

172-99-57

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Date 5-17-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town KERICK

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-17-17

9-4-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

189

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-4-17

10-12-17

SHIP'S COOK

FOURTH CLASS

252

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

11-2-17

SHIP'S COOK

THIRD CLASS

92

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK

11-2-17

11-14-17

SHIP'S COOK

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

11-2-17

11-14-17

SECOND CLASS

10

NORFOLK VA.

11-14-17

11-24-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK

11-24-17

12-7-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

12-7-17

12-15-17

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 1-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ WASHINGTON D. C.

SHIP'S COOK

Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

NAVAL HOSPITAL
HAMPTON ROADS VA.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
WASHINGTON D. C..

12-15-17 2-14-18
2-14-18 6-10-18
6-10-18 6-21-18
6-21-18 11-11-18

Name HILTUNEN - RICHARD WYNNE

Service Number 173-00-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EX-1011X Date 4-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --- Town GREY EAGLE

K County --- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

USS MICHIGAN

USS OHIO

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

USS POWHATAN

4-16-17

4-24-17

5-29-17

7-4-17

8-20-17

8-22-17

4-24-17

5-29-17

7-4-17

8-20-17

8-22-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

FIREMAN FIRST CLASS

44

79

288

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-5-19

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN FIRST

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HINCK - CLARENCE WALTER

Service Number 173-03-10

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER -A-

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3726 ALDRICH AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS M

K

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
-AVIATION-
MACHINIST'S MATE
SECOND CLASS -A-

85

73

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST'S MATE
Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HINCKLEY - HAROLD FRANK

Service Number

173-03-22

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 156 ORLIN AVENUE SOUTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-21-18

7-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

175

7-20-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN-R-

Name Hinckley, Robert Messenger

Date of Birth March 3, 1888

Place of Birth St Paul, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1611-28th St NW, Wash, DC,

Date of Appointment July 6, 1907

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions Lieut Junior Grade (Permanent) 3/7/15

Lieutenant----- (Temporary) 7/1/17

Lieutenant----- (Permanent) 3/7/18

Lieut. Commander--- (Temporary) 9/21/18

Duty Assignments Command Macdonough, 4/11/16-

8/7/18

To Squantum, Mass, for duty in connection with fitting out the McLangham and duty on board when commissioned, 9/17/18-10/2/18

To duty connection fitting out USS Crosby, and on board as Commanding Officer when commissioned, 10/5/18-1/21/19

Final disposition, Now in service

Awarded the Navy Cross for distinguished service as Commanding Officer of the USS MC DONOUGH engaged in the important duty of escorting and protecting convoys of troops and supplies to European Ports.

(over)

Chevalier of the Legion of Honor of France.

Name HINDERKS - JOSEPH NICKOLAS

Service Number

173-03-44

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 345 THIRD AVENUE SOUTH

Town SOUTH ST. PAUL

K County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-25-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER -A-

170

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-12-19

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

QUARTERMASTER THIRD

Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION

Name HINDMAN - BERTHALD DREW

Service Number 173-03-77

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - RADIO- ~~XXXXN.~~

Home Address 1529 WEST 6TH STREET

Town RED WING

U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-1-18

10-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN - R-

134

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

58

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

10

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 6-26-19

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HINDMAN- KIRK EMERSON

Service Number 173-03-85

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

Home Address

Town

RED WING

State

MINN.

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

GOODHUE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

180

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

2-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

Name HINOS - FREDERICK CALVIN

Service Number 173-00-01

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MO. Rate YEOMAN FIRST CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --- Town SHAKOPEE

K County -- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

| | | | | |
|--|----------|----------|--------------------|-----|
| NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. | 12-12-17 | 12-12-17 | YEOMAN FIRST CLASS | 171 |
| NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. | 12-12-17 | 11-4-18 | CHIEF YEOMAN | 163 |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. | 11-4-18 | 11-11-18 | | |

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-29-19
Place Inactive Duty CAPE MAY N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HINDS - NEIL JAY

Service Number 173-00-16

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

Excluded

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
Navy

Home Address ---

Town HUBBARD

State MINN.

K

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
MT PLEASANT S. C.

6-7-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

7-17-18

7-17-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place ~~NAVAL RIFLE RANGE~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HINELINE - STEWART EUGENE

Service Number 173-00-45

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. F.

Home Address 222 WEST 48TH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 146

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

12-28-18

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HINES- GENE CECIL

Service Number 173-02-14

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-21-17

Enrolled 21YRS. 1 MO.

Rate ELECTRICIAN SECOND CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address 1207 WEST 25TH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

5-21-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN SECOND
CLASS RADIO

284

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

10-1-17

ELECTRICIAN FIRST
CLASS- RADIO-

255

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

10-1-17

10-3-17

NAVAL RADIO STATION
SAYVILLE N.Y.

10-3-17

7-9-18

NAVAL RADIO STATION
MARION MASS.

7-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date On Charge 2-4-19

Place Inactive Duty HINGHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN FIRST
CLASS-RADIO-

Name HINES - LEONARD JOSEPH

Service Number

173-02-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Enrolled at

Date

4-23-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. C. F.

Home Address ---

Town

CSAKIS

K

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-23-17

6-4-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

6-4-17

9-19-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

537

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Name HINES - THOMAS JOHN

Service Number

173-02-89

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-13-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1331 HAWTHORNE AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-13-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIP'S COOK

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

8-20-18

SHIP'S COOK

THIRDCLASS

133

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-20-18

10-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

TREQUIRE FRANCE

10-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIP'S COOK

Rating at Discharge

THIRD CLASS

Name HINKENS - HARRY JOSEPH

Service Number 173-04-11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 790 CEDAR STREET

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
NAVAL ACADEMY
ANNAPOLIS MD.

6-7-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

7-17-18

7-17-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-6-19

Place ~~XXXXXXX~~

NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE RANGE
ANNAPOLIS MD.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name HINKENS - HENRY THOMAS

Service Number 173-04-12

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 790 CEDAR STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

USS OLD COLONY

USS MONTANA

6-5-17

4-12-18

4-15-18

5-4-18

4-12-18

4-15-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

57

467

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-24-19

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.SEAMAN SECOND
CLASSPlace Inactive Duty
XXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HINKENS - JOHN JAMES

Service Number 173-04-13

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 790 CEDAR STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.
Served as

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
U.S.S. HUNTINGTON
Receiving Ship, Pelham Bay
Park, N.Y.

8-3-18

10-28-18

10-28-18

11-19-18

11-19-18

12-2-18

12-2-18

2-25-19

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

21

107

Remarks:

Honorably discharged 2-25-19, Receiving Ship, Pelham Bay Park, N.Y. as fireman
third class.

Date Discharge 2-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~RECEIVING SHIP AT PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN THIRD
CLASS

Name **HINKLEY - LEE JOHN** Service Number **173-04-59**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date **4-12-17**
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS. 8 MO.** Rate **FIREMAN THIRD CLASS** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address --- Town **WINDOM**
 County --- State **MINN.**
 K Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

74

USS ARKANSAS

4-21-17

5-18-17

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

504

USS KENTUCKY

5-18-17

6-29-17

USS ARKANSAS

6-29-17

6-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

6-30-17

9-26-17

USS OHIO

9-26-17

11-9-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT.

NORFOLK VA.

11-9-17

12-27-17

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge **3-20-19** NAVAL PRISON
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN SECOND CLASS**

| SERVED AT | FROM | TO |
|--------------------------|----------|----------|
| RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. | 12-27-17 | 1-12-18 |
| USS MARTHA WASHINGTON | 1-12-18 | 4-24-18 |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. | 5-15-18 | 5-18-18 |
| NAVAL DETENTION TRAINING | | |
| CAMP-DEER ISLAND MASS. | 5-18-18 | 7-27-18 |
| NAVAL PRISON | | |
| PORTSMOUTH N.H. | 7-27-18 | 11-11-18 |

Name HINKSTON - DONALD ROBERT

Service Number

173-04-70

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BATTLE LAKE

K

County

OTTERTAIL

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-16-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD UNIVERSITY-CAMBRIDGE MASS. Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

Name HINKSTON - MELVIN ELMER

Service Number 173-04-72

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

BATTLE LAKE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served at

U. S. N.
XXXXX

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
U.S.S. RHODE ISLAND
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

5-9-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

10-19-17

10-19-17

2-22-18

2-22-18

4-10-18

4-10-18

4-16-18

4-16-18

5-29-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS - R.
ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS RADIO

288

222

41

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-25-19

Place

XXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

S.S. LAKE EDON

U.S.S. CAROLA

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

S.S. RIVER ORONTES

5-29-18

8-16 18

9-15-18

10-17-18

8-16-18

9-15-18

10-17-18

11-11-18

Name ~~XXXX~~ HINMAN - ALBERT ARTHUR

Service Number 173-04-73

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -RADIO- ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2426 LYNDAL AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-15-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

132

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-8-19 RECEIVING BARRACKS

Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN.

ELECTRICIAN THIRD

Rating at Discharge CLASS-RADIO-

Name HINMAN - HARRY EDWARD

Service Number 173-04-87

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-15-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 6 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE -A- U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1221 NICOLLET AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

4-15-18

6-21-18

6-21-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTER'S MATE
/AVIATION-

47

CARPENTER'S MATE
SECOND CLASS -A-

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTER'S MATE
Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HINNENTHAL - WALTER WILLIAM

Service Number 173-05-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town GOODHUE

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

9-5-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

9-5-18

10-7-18

USS HUNTINGTON

10-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

200

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

26

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

107

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

SEAMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HINTZE -GUSTAV

Service Number 173 06 65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE

Date 12-28-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.P.

Home Address

Town GLENWOOD
State MINN

County

| N | Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|---|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|
|---|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-28-17

4-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 319

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL

OPERATINGBASE NORFOLK VA

4-11-18

4-19-18

USS ILLINOIS

4-19-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

5-31-18

6-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

6-19-18

7-7-18

USS MOUNT VERNON

7-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks: COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF NAVY FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH THEY PERFORMED THEIR DUTIES AND REMAINED AT THEIR STATION FOLLOWING TORPEDOING OF USS MOUNT VERNON SEPTEMBER 5 1918

Date Discharge 9-30-19

Place ~~active duty~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINNRating at Discharge
FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name HIPPE - JULIA E.
Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ CYRUS MINN.

Service Number 415-00-34

Enrolled at
Age at Entrance 30 YRS.

Rate NURSE

Date 6-19-17

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town CYRUS
State MINN.

K

County POPE

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PUGET
SOUND WASH.

11-16-17

11-11-18

NURSE

510

Remarks:

DISENROLLED 6-15-19

Date ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL PUGET SOUND WASH. NURSE

Place Inactive ~~XX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HIPPLE - HARRY ALLAN

Service Number 173-07-04

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 62-A MORGAN PARK

Town DULUTH

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-7-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN SECOND CLASS86
273GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

6-2-18

QUARTERMASTER
SECOND CLASS-AVIATION- 133

NAVAL AIR STATION

6-2-18

6-12-18

KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-11-19

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

QUARTERMASTER

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

PITTSBURGH PA.

Rating at Discharge FIRST CLASS -A-

Name HIRE - CARL FRANK

Service Number 173-08-16

Enrolled at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1018 JENKE STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-26-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 221

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS.

5-16-18

8-27-18

SEAMAN 10

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CALDWELL N.J.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 1-18-19 NAVY RIFLE RANGE

Place Inactive Duty CALDWELL N.J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HIRSCHER - BENEDICT JOHN

Service Number 173-09-17

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 12-1-17

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MO. Rate YEOMAN FIRST CLASS~~XXXX~~ M.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SHAKOPEE

K

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
DES MOINES IOWA

12-1-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN FIRST CLASS

345

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty8-30-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.YEOMAN FIRST
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HIRST- FREDERICK JAMES

Service Number 173-09-64

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

2-26-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FORELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1492-LINCOLN AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO
CARPENTER'S
MATE 3RD CLASS

225

33

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~X~~ 12-6-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTER'S MATE
3RD CLASS

Name HIRT-EDWARD GEORGE JR.

Service Number 173-09-73

Enlisted

Entered at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-12-18

Age at Entrance 26YRS. 7MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 901-4TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-12-18

7-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-RECEIVING SHIP AT WASH-
INGTON D.C.

7-10-18

8-4-18

AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND

20

NAVAL AIR DETACHMENT
MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE

* CLASS

28

OF TECHNOLOGY CAM-

CARPENTER'S MATE
1ST CLASS

31

BRIDGE MASS.
OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
CONSTRUCTOR OF AIR CRAFT

8-4-18

10-22-18

CHIEF CARPENTER'S
MATE

153

Remarks: BUFFALO N.Y.

10-22-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

71

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Date

Discharge

244-19

Place

Inactive Duty

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

Rating at Discharge

CONSTRUCTOR OF AIR CRAFT AKRON OHIO

HL6-MS

Name Hirt, Edward Geo Jr

Birth (date) 5 June 1892
(place) St Cloud Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 901 4th Ave St Cloud Minn

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

2-7-19

Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

3-17-19 Constr Aircraft
U.S.N. Akron Ohio)

WIRT- EDWARD THEODORE

Service Number 173-09-74

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-14-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. B. F.
XXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 1909-4TH STREET NORTH

State MINN.

K

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS FREDERICK

11-14-17

5-3-18-

5-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

48

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-14-19

Place Inactive City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN

2ND CLASS

Name HIRTE- FERDINAND HERMAN ARNOLD

Service Number 173-10-23

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Age at Entrance

29YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

Date 6-3-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

HENNING

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE6-3-17
7-5-177-5-17
11-11-18MUSICIAN 2ND
CLASS

526

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-5-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

2ND CLASS

Name HISLOP- GEORGE ROBERT

Service Number 173-10-66

Enlisted

~~EX~~iled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~ R. F.

Home Address

243 SUN FISH ROAD

Town

WEST SAINT PAUL

State

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME- AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS PATTERSON

5-4-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-13-17

11-13-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN

150

212

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-13-19

Place Inactive ~~EX~~ityRECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HJELLE - ELMER GODFRED

Service Number 176-17-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXX~~d

Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address --

Town BARRETT

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

USS SAN DIEGO CA

4-17-17

8-25-17

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

75

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

8-25-17

9-14-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-14-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Name HJELMER - CLIFFORD

Service Number 173-14-09

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 7-5-18

Home Address --

Town MANKATO

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County --

State MINN. -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN SECOND CLASS
SEAMAN

58

67

4

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

| | |
|-------------|-------------|
| Hyemstad | Harry Merle |
| Lee Webster | Harry Merle |

Name HJERMSTAD - HJALMAR LARS

Service Number 173-14-12

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-
Date 4-22-18~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town REDWING

State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-4-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

203

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN -R-

Name HLAVKA - ALBERT ERNEST

Service Number 173-09-97

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 4-23-18

ZZZZ

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

SILVER LAKE

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-23-18

5-20-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

9-19-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

ST. INGLEBERT FRANCE

9-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

202

Date XXXXXX

9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

SECOND CLASS

Name HOAG - WILLIAM MILTON

Service Number 172-72-51

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER -A- ~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 623 -14TH AVENUE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -- State MINN.

K Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
-AVIATION-
QUARTERMASTER
SECOND CLASS -A-

90

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S. C.QUARTERMASTER SECOND
Rating at Discharge CLASS-A-

Name HOAGLAND - HJALMAR GODFREY

Service Number 172-72-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 11-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MO. Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town COKATO

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-12-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS 106

USS OHIO

11-30-17

3-15-18

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS 64

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

3-15-18

3-27-18

FOURTH CLASS

31

USS OHIO

3-27-18

4-4-18

SHIP'S COOK

THIRD CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

4-4-18

7-25-18

SECTION HEADQUARTERS

ROCKLAND ME.

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-4-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SHIP'S COOK
FIRST CLASS

N328-NW

8371

| | | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|
| Name | Hoaglund, Arthur William | Duty Assignments | Medical Officer on the |
| Date of Birth | Aug. 27, 1893 | | MONADNOCK- 4/9/17-7/11/18 |
| Place of Birth | Minneapolis, Minn. | | Duty on the BROOKLYN.-8/16/18- |
| Appointed from | Minnesota | | 10/5/18 |
| Home Address | 1723 4th St.N.Minneapolis,Minn. | Duty at | Naval Hospital, |
| Date of Appointment | July 17, 1916 | Final Disposition | Yokohama, Japan-10/7/18- |
| Rank on Appointment | Assistant Surgeon.Lieut.(jg), | | 3/13/19 |
| Promotions | Medical Reserve Corps | | |
| | Lieutenant(jg)(MC)(Permanent)-2/ 5/17 | | |
| | Lieutenant(MC)(Temporary)---- 8/31/17 | | |
| | Lieutenant(MC)(Permanent)---- 7/30/19 | | |
| | Lieut-Commander(MC)(Temporary)9/23/19 | | |

Final Disposition, Now in service

Name HOAGLUND - REUBEN ARTHUR

Service Number 172-72-76

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-4-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1347 ST. CLAIR STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

4-4-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

221

OFFICE OF DISTRICT
COMMUNICATION SUPERIN-

5-28-18

8-15-18

TENDENT-BOSTON MASS.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-4-19 USS SOUTHERY

Place Inactive Duty

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRI

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN-R

Name HOARE - EARL JOHN

Service Number 172-74-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXX

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1466 GRAND AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

K

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

8-20-17

9-4-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-4-17

10-12-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

1-11-18

USS KENTUCKY

1-11-18

1-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

1-25-18

2-18-18

USS MADAWASKA

2-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

92

FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

242

FIREMAN FIRST CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN FIRST

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HOBBS - CECIL PETER

Service Number 172-75-02

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 3-31-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS.

Rate MACHINIST'S MATE SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
U.S.N. XXXX

Home Address 2901- 38TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 USS SOUTH DAKOTA
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-6-17

4-9-17

MACHINIST'S MATE
 SECOND CLASS

80

4-9-17

4-29-17

4-29-17

6-25-17

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

DERSERTED 6-25-17 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place XXXXXX

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST'S MATE
 SECOND CLASS

Name HOCUM - EDGEL TENNEY

Service Number 173-15-02

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-9-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 134 EAST 18TH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

23

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S. C.

12-23-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

173

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN

71

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOCUM - HAROLD EMERY

Service Number 115-86-08

~~EMERY~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT ALAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE FIRST CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2912 FREMONT AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

5-27-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
FIRST CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date ~~5-27-18~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 5-27-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

NAVAL HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
ILL. Rating at Discharge FIRST CLASS

W16-EM

Name HOSUM, Harold Emory

Birth (date) 12 May, 1894

(place) Milbank, So. Dakota

Enrolled at 12-11-17:

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 2912 Fremont Ave. S.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank

Lt. (MC)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

5-23-18: To duty Naval Hospital, Great
Lakes, Illinois.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-17-18: Lt. (jg) MC

Prov.

12-3-18: Lt. (MC)

Prov.

Inactive Duty

7-31-19: Rec. Ship, New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HODGDON - HARLO

Service Number 173-15-30

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 8-7-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate ELECTRICIAN FIRST CLASS-GENERAL-

Home Address ---

Town AITKIN

State MINN.

CLASS F.N.R.
1-B

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS GEORGE WASHINGTON8-7-17
8-20-178-20-17
9-17-18ELECTRICIAN FIRST
CLASS-GENERAL-
CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
-GENERAL-

206

201

Remarks:

Date Discharge APPOINTED OFFICER 9-17-18

Place Discharge USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN FIRST
CLASS

Name SPENCER, Boris
Birth (date) 5 Oct. 1890.
(place) Marville, Minn.

Enrolled at 2-7-17:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address School of Engineer-
ing, 415 Marshall St.,
Minneapolis, Wisconsin.

Present Rank Captain(2)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service
5-17-18: To duty on board transport ship-
ment.

Appointments
(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
5-17-18: Captain(2) Prov.
11-17-18: Captain(2) Conf.

Inactive Duty 1-2-19: Absent without leave.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name HODGE - PHILIP JAMES

Service Number

173-15-92

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Date

4-12-18

Enrolled

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Town

VIRGINIA

Home Address -----

State

MINN.

K

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

313

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL-CHICAGO ILL.

9-9-18

10-18-18

10-18-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

3-10-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Name HOEFLE - RAYMOND EMIL

Service Number 173-19-68

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PINE CITY
State MINN.
Served as

K

County

PINE

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOENCK - OTTO VICTOR

Service Number

173-18-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-29-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

34 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

CHIEF TURRET CAPTAIN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

242 EDMUND STREET

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

County RANSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

CHIEF TURRET CAPTAIN 74

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 12-11-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF TURRET

Rating at Discharge CAPTAIN

Name HOENIGSCHMIDT- LOUIS ROY

Service Number 173-18-44

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-1818

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3501 BRYANT AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-21-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

58

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-19-18

9-27-18

USS INDIANA

9-27-18

11-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HOERNEMANN - FRANK DIEDRIECH** Service Number **173-18-61**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-3-15**
~~EX-100~~
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **COAL PASSER** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **----** Town **HOLLOWAY** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 K County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS OKLAHOMA

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS
 FIREMAN 1 CLASS
 ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

49
 221
 314

Remarks:

Date Discharge **122-19 12-2-19** USS OKLAHOMA
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **NORFOLK VA.** Rating at Discharge **ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS**

Name HOFF, Clark W.

~~RECORDED~~ FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS, ST. PAUL, MINN.

Enrolled at (U.S.S. GOPHER)

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2/C.

Home address 2235 ROSLYN AVE.

Service Number 117-49-32

6-5483

Date 5-27-17

~~U.S.S.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Town DULUTH
State MINNESOTA.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. GOPHER

6-5-17

6-22-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Remarks: NOT RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY PRIOR TO DISCHARGE.

Date Discharge 6-5-17 (MEDICAL SURVEY: HON. CONDITIONS)

Place ~~RECORDED~~ U.S.S. GOPHER

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2/C.

Name HOFF-FRED

Service Number 173-21-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.

E ~~XXXX~~ Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN-3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address --- County --- Town CLARA CITY
State MINN.

K Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-28-17

8-19-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

249

USS CONNECTICUT

8-19-17

8-31-17

MACHINIST'S MATE

USS ILLINOIS

8-31-17

10-12-17

2 CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

3-13-18

USS SUB-CHASER NO. 136

3-13-18

9-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW LONDON CONN.

9-19-18

9-26-18

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge

7-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MACHINIST'S MATE

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

SERVED AT
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
US SUB-CHASER NO. 198
HEADQUARTERS-FIFTH
NAVAL DISTRICT
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

| FROM | TO |
|----------|-----------|
| 9-26-18 | 10-18-18. |
| 10-18-18 | 10-24-18 |
| 10-24-18 | 11-1-18 |
| 11-1-18 | 11-5-18 |
| 11-5-18 | 11-11-18 |
| - - | - - |
| - - | - - |
| - - | - - |

Name HOFF- EDWIN

Service Number 173-21-56

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

SACRED HEART
MINN.

State

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS MINNESOTA

12-12-17

5-14-18

5-14-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-7-49

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2
CLASS

Name HOFF-MELVIN

Service Number 190-36-35

~~Enrolled~~

at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2235 ROSELYN AVENUE

Town DULUTH

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.
S

6-4-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

64

3-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN426
41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX

1-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

W18-131

Name **HOFF, Peter A.**
Birth (date) **5 Sept. 1874**
(place) **St. Paul, Minn.**

Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **(Wife)**

Edna S. Hoff,
1312 Dayton Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-10-18: Lt. Comdr. Prov.

Present Rank **Lt. Comdr.**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Lt. Comdr.**

Record of Service

Never mobilized.

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name HOFFMAN-ALPHONSE HENRY

Service Number 173-22-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-17

~~Excluded~~U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

Home Address

Town LE SUEUR CENTER

State

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

K

Served at

--- County ---

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
USS NEW JERSEY

5-21-17

9-27-17

9-27-17

10-5-17

10-5-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN
MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
MUSICIAN 1 CLASS
1ST MUSICIAN103
212
153
71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-28-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

1ST MUSICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

Name HOFFMAN--ARTHUR WALTER

Service Number 173-22-57

~~XXXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PINE CITY

State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
NAVAL BASE
PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

6-16-17

5-15-18

SEAMAN

105

5-15-18

6-8-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

467

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-25-18

Place Inactive Duty

USS ZEPPELIN
BROOKLYN N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST'S MATE
1 CLASS

Name HOFFMAN-EDDIE EARNEST

Service Number 173-20-99

Enlisted

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-14-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 118 LEACH STREET.

Town ST. PAUL

XXXXXX

K

County

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

| | | | | |
|------------------------|----------|----------|-------------------|-----|
| HOME-AWAITING ORDERS | 8-14-17 | 8-22-17 | APPRENTICE SEAMAN | 48 |
| NAVAL TRAINING STATION | | | SEAMAN 2 CLASS | 151 |
| GREAT LAKES ILL. | 8-22-17 | 11-13-17 | FIREMAN 3 CLASS | 187 |
| NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS | | | BAKER 2 CLASS | 68 |
| DUNWOODY INSTITUTE | | | | |
| MINNEAPOLIS MINN. | 11-13-17 | 3-16-18 | | |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. | 3-16-18 | 10-10-18 | | |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT | | | | |
| PENSACOLA FLA. | 10-10-18 | 11-11-18 | | |

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-12-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place XXXXX Duty PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge BAKER
2 CLASS

Name HOFFMAN-EDWARD BERNARDIUS

Service Number

173-21-05

Enlisted

EX-100X at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U.S.N.
EX-100X

Home Address ---

Town IVANHOE

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From -

To -

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

4-24-17

7-25-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

7-25-17

8-8-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-8-17

2-1-18

USS VERMONT

2-1-18

4-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-18

5-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

280

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

-RADIO-

276

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

-RADIO- REPAIRMAN

10

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge

4-28-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

EX-100X

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS -RADIO-

| SERVED AT | FROM | TO |
|--|---------|-------------|
| NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS QUEENSTOWN IRELAND. | 5-6-18 | 6-8-18- |
| NAVAL AIR STATION QUEENSTOWN IRELAND | 6-8-18- | 6-15-18 . . |
| NAVAL AIR STATION LOUGH FOYLE IRELAND. | 6-15-18 | 11-11-18 |

Name HOFFMAN-GEORGE EDMUND

Service Number 173-23-06

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

County

Town

LONG LAKE

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

3-28-18

3-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
COXSWAIN

107

92

151

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

9-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN

MATE 2 CLASS

Name HOFFMAN-GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 173-23-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town HINCKLEY

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

* No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
USS WYOMING

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

62

378

133

4-24-17

5-29-17

5-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

6-6-19 RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HOFFMAN-JOHN WESLEY

Service Number

173-23-88

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address

736 EAST 4TH STREET

Town

ST. PAUL

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

7-5-18

7-21-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

RUMFORD R.I.

7-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-14-18 HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL DISTRICT

Place

~~XXXX~~ Inspecting Duty

NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

Name HOFFMAN-NICHOLAS VERNE

Service Number 173-24-04

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Date 9-24-13

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXXHome Address 718-5TH STREET SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.
Served at

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

USS- L-2
DISCHARGED 9-22-17 .
REENLISTED 1-16-18
AT RECRUITING STATION
NEW YORK N. Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N. Y.
USS CALDWELL

4-6-17

9-22-17

GUNNER'S MATE

3 CLASS

86

GUNNER'S MATE

2 CLASS

280

GUNNER'S MATE

1 CLASS

31

CHIEF GUNNER'S

MATE

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-15-20

Place inactive Duty

USS CLEMSON AT
NORFOLK VA.Rating at Discharge CHIEF GUNNER'S
MATE

Name HOFFMAN-PAUL JR.

Service Number 173-24-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-7-17

Enrolled
XXXXU. S. N.
U. S. N. R. P. X

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town LE SUEUR CENTER

K

County --

State

MINN.

No. Days

Served at

From

To

Served as

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW JERSEY7-7-17
7-13-177-13-17
11-11-18MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
MUSICIAN 1 CLASS268
224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-7-19

RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name HOFFMAN - WALTER EMIL

Service Number 173-25-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town LONG LAKE

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS RHODE ISLAND

6-16-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

107

273

133

8-8-17

1-23-18

1-23-18

2-7-18

2-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive9-23-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge
CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS

Name HOFFMANN - WILLIAM AUGUST

Service Number 173-28-56

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address BOX 102
CountyTown HENDERSON
State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-18-18

4-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

75

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CAPE MAY N.J.

4-28-18

5-13-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

163

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

5-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HOFMANN - HENRY HOHN

Service Number 173-25-93

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXX~~ Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 8 MO. Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town SAUK CENTRE

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

11-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17 1-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

USS LOUISIANA

1-2-18 2-21-18

SEAMAN

61

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-21-18 3-1-18

GUNNER'S MATE

3 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

3-1-18 3-25-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

3-25-18 4-25-18

Remarks:

USS RIJNDAM

4-25-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 4-17-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GUNNER'S MATE

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name HOFMANN - JOHN GEORGE
Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Exp ~~XXX~~
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO.
Home Address ---

Service Number 173-25-96

SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 7-11-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town MILDRED

State MINN.

K

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS ANTIGONE

7-11-17

2-23-18

2-23-18

3-15-18

3-15-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

488

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-15-19 USS ANTIGONE
Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ NEWPORT NEWS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOFMEISTER - ADOLPH HENRY

Service Number 173-26-05

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 3 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town GRIFFIN
State CANADA

K

County SASKATCHEWAN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

110

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ge
Place Inactive Duty1-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name HOFSTAD - OLAF LUDVIG

Service Number 173-26-10

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 6 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1341 KESTON STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-11-18

7-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-25-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

153

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-21-18 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge EELECTRICIAN-R-

Name HOGAN-LEE WALTER

Service Number 173-29-91

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

E 1900

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PARK RAPIDS

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS CAROLA
USS PROMETHEUS

1-25-18

3-24-18

3-24-18

5-15-18

5-15-18

10-4-18

10-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

166

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty5-31-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOGAN-LLOYD MAXWELL

Service Number 173-29-96

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-17

~~Enrolled~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 52

Town PARK RAPIDS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

NAVAL STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

NEW ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN

89

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

10-12-17

1 CLASS

61

USS MICHIGAN

10-12-17

5-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

USS COMFORT

5-11-18

5-19-18

3 CLASS

92

USS MERCY

5-19-18

6-8-18

QUARTERMASTER

Remarks: USS MICHIGAN

6-8-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS

41

Date

Discharge

8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

In Active Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

Name HOGAN- MICHAEL JOSEPH

Service Number 173-30-10

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 896 CARROL AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WS

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-20-18

6-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

75

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CAPE MAY N.J.

6-30-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-15-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS.

Name HOGAN-MITCHELL THEODORE

Service Number 185-97-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 1458 ASHLAND AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

USS SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

6-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

397

NAVAL PRISON

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

6-4-18

7-3-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-18 NAVAL PRISON

Place In ~~xxx~~ Duty PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOGE-SEVER

Service Number 173-30-99

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town
StateWHALEN
MINN.

K

County

FILLMORE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-19-18 5-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18 7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

L'ABER VRACH FRANCE

7-5-18 10-8-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

TROIJAN FRANCE

10-8-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOHAUS-HERBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 156-05-62

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CLEVELAND OHIO.

Date 12-8-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 632 WEST 7TH STREET

Town WINONA
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-8-17

1-22-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

45

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty1-22-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HOHLER-MERRITT WELCOME

Service Number

173-34-54

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at CITY HALL PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

UXSM.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ANDREW'S HOTEL 4TH & HENPIN STREET

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County ----

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

STATION SHIP
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
 CAPE MAY N.J.

9-5-18

10-25-18

10-25-18

10-29-18

10-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

161

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 2-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

Inactive Duty

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOIKKA-JOHN PETER

Service Number 173-34-84

Enlisted

X X X at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

Excluded

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~N X X~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town

ANNANDALE

State

MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES IL L.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS ARIZONA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS MOUNT SHASTA

4-19-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12

9-11-17

10-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

10-27-17

8-15-18

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN

1 CLASS

61

8-15-18

8-24-18

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

133

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place X X Xive Duty

QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS.

Name HOKANS-GEORGE

Service Number 173-32-92

Enlisted

EX-100X at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-28-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1726 3RD STREET NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

USS CONNECTICUT

4-14-17

7-16-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-16-17

7-18-17

USS NEWPORT NEWS

7-18-17

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

8-3-18

USS EL ORIENTE

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN9
351
224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-21-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Inactive EX-100X NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOKANSON-ARVE

Service Number 173-32-94

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXX R. F.

Home Address --

Town BERTHA
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

11-30-17

USS OHIO

11-30-17

1-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

315

RECEIVING SHIP AT

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

BOSTON MASS.

1-11-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

5-20-18

5-24-18

USS PLATTSBURG

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-29-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place In XXXX Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HOLAPPA-HARVEY ALFRED**Service Number **173-33-34**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **8-22-17**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.Home Address **--**Town **EMBARRASS****K**County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
USS CLEVELAND

8-22-17**9-11-17****9-11-17****11-24-17****11-24-17****1-26-18****1-26-18****7-5-18****7-5-18****7-10-18****7-10-18****11-11-18**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO

71**244****131**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

10-7-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name HOLBROOK-DEWITT

Service Number 173-31-91

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BROWNSDALE
State MINN.

K

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

5-4-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER
BAKER 2 CLASS

120

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-23-20 USS ESSEX

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2 CLASS

Name HOLCOMB-ARCHIE MARTIN

Service Number 173-36-53

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

4-19-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

GLENCOE

K

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS BAXLEY

4-19-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 135
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 71

5-16-18

10-11-18

10-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-15-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

116-117
N16-KFW

Name Holcomb, Oscar William
Birth (date) 24 Jan 1877
(place) Chicago Co Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Wife)

Olga Eugenia Holcomb
703 Case St
St Paul Minn

Appointments

(date)

10-16-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Et-ComdrMC Prov

Present Rank Lt-Comdr MC

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Lt-Comdr MC

Record of Service

Never Mobilized

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv?

Name HOLCOMB-WADE ARCHIE

Service Number 106-07-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~ENLISTED~~

Date 8-13-15

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town

ROSEAU

K

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEVADA

4-6-17

4-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

22

USS ALABAMA

4-30-17

6-29-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

20

USS NEVADA

6-29-17

6-30-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

42

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

6-30-17

9-1-17

OILER

245

USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN

9-1-17

7-19-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

205

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

7-19-18

9-21-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

9-21-18

9-22-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-22-18

Date Discharge

9-22-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

ENGINEMAN

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

1716-KPW

Name Holcomb, Wade Archie
Birth (date) 13 Aug 1895
(place) Shell Rock Minn
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 235 5th Ave
Brooklyn NY

Present Rank Ens
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Machinist

Record of Service
9-23-18 To duty Nav Aux Res New York NY

Appointments

| (date) | (Rank—confirmed or provisional) |
|---------|---------------------------------|
| 9-23-18 | Mach |
| 11-7-18 | Ens (E) |
| 10-1-19 | Ens |
| | Prov |
| | Prov |
| | Conf |

Inactive Duty 11-29-19 3rd Naval District
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)